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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2010 3:57 PM
To: ‘millscd@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Some names

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To: H

Sent; Sun Jan 31 15:13:27 2010

Subject: FW: Some names

I love him

From: Shannon, Thomas A

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2010 2:18 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: Some names

Cheryl:

This will be a big job, and it will require someone who is committed to the Secretary's vision of Haiti,

Happy to talk if you think it worthwhile.

Tom
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From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Shannon, Thomas A

Sent: Sat Jan 30 08:24:25 2010
Subject: Fw: Some names

Do you have any thoughts give that the diplomatic challenge is now greater?

See b/l

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Kelly, Craig A

Cc: Burns, William J

Sent: FriJan 29 20:33:02 2010
Subject: Re: Some names

Many thanks - | will shoot email back shortly

From: Kelly, Craig A

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Burns, William )

Sent: FrilJan 29 19:10:18 2010
Subject: Some names

Cheryl:

Following up on your conversation with Bill, here are some very strong candidates for coordinator. Every person here is
a goal-oriented doer with lots of interagency and bureaucratic experience. All'are tough but pleasant to work with.
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Best,

ck
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